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Market Notice 
 
TO:                 Cboe Digital Members and Participants 
 

FROM:            Cboe Digital Market Operations Department 
 

NOTICE:    #23-07MN 
 

DATE:            September 25, 2023 
 

SUBJECT:     Cboe Digital ETH Physical Futures Incentive Program 
  
 
This Market Notice serves to notify Members of Cboe Digital Exchange, LLC (“Cboe Digital” or 
“Exchange”) that, effective September 25, the Exchange will offer the following incentive program in 
its fully funded ETH futures (“Program”). 
 
Product Scope: 
Product: ETH 
Contract: ETHU23 
 
Participation Criteria: 
The Program is open to all Cboe Digital Exchange Participants that have been approved for 
participation on the Exchange pursuant to Rule 302 and continue to meet the Participant eligibility 
criteria pursuant to Rule 301. 

 
Program Term: 
The Program will begin on September 25, 2023 and end on September 29, 2023. 
 
Program Incentives: 
A Participant that executes at least one (1) trade in ETH futures (ETHU23) will receive a one-time 
payment of $100. 
 
Monitoring and Termination of Status: 
The Exchange will monitor trading and order activity and eligible Participants’ performance and shall 
retain the right to revoke program eligibility and/or disqualify trades or trading activity not permitted 
under the Exchange Rulebook. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market 
Operations at digital.market.operations@cboe.com. 
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